
Building Inspections - Marginal way Century Tire Plaza Sprinkler Submittal 

In reference to the Marginal Way Century Tire Plaza project, attached are the following files that constitute the 
submittal:
FS 1 of 1 Marginal Way Century Tire Plaza Sprinkler Shop Drawing
FS­ Building A Hydraulic Calculation
FS­Building B Hydraulic Calculation
Portland Sprinkler Permit Application.

The paper copy of the permit application, and permit check are being sent today via U.S. Mail.

If you have any questions concerning this submittal, feel free to contact me.

Regards,

William Flynt
Eastern Fire Protection
170 Kitty Hawk Ave.
Auburn, Maine
04211
(207) 784­1507
E­mail: flyntwa@efp­efs.com

From: "Will Flynt" <flyntwa@efp-efs.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/29/2015 12:11 PM
Subject: Marginal way Century Tire Plaza Sprinkler Submittal
CC: "'Charlie Plourde'" <neequip@fairpoint.net>
Attachments: FS 1OF 1 MARGINALWAY CENTURY TIRE PLAZA SPRINKLER SHOP 

DRAWING.pdf; FS-MARGINAL WAY BUILDING A HYDRAULIC 
CALCULATION.pdf; FS-MARGINAL WAY BUILDING B HYDRAULIC 
CALCULATION.pdf; MARGINAL WAY CENTURY TIRE PLAZA PORTLAND 
PERMIT APPLICATION.pdf
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